AZTEC OiL & GAS CaMPANY
BURT BUILDING

DALLAS 1, TEXAS

D
4 jx \

£

51

September 24, 1951
DIST. 3

Re: Dusenberry Well No. 1
Communitized Unit: Fee
land, Dusenbery, Lots 5 & 6;
Federal S.F,078115, Grenier,

° s Le

Lots 3,4 & 73 %, &ﬂ
Mr, Al Greer

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Greer:

Attached are three copies of "well record" on our Desenbery No, 1
well, located MR} of Section 6, T=-31-N,, R~11-W., la Plata
Field, San Juan County, New Mexico., Please forward one of the
attached copies to PAD,

We understand from our Mr, Jee Lilly that you receive copies

of electric logs direct from Schlumberger and Lane Wells, there~
fore are omitting them from this enclosure.

Yours very truly,

Van Thompson

Mansger, Exploration Dept.
VT/ba
Attach-

cct U. S. Geological Survey



